Daniel Littles

From: Kimberly Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Karen Thomas; Daniel Littles

Subject: Tourism Project for F&A

Attachments: RE: TDC funds; email request.pdf, Joe Veneto.pdf; London Tourism Publications. pdf

Karen and Dan,
Please put the following item on the 8/20/19 Finance & Audit meeting agenda.

Product Development Experience Training and Coffeehouse Itinerary Development

You’ll find the following information attached:
e Email between legal, purchasing and tourism discussing the project
e Proposals requested from Experience Lab, London Tourism Publications and Five Star Customer Service
Specialists.
e Proposals received from Experience Lab, London Tourism Publications (see attached). Five Star Customer
Service Specialists was a no bid.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Have a joy-filled day!

Kimberly Morgan

Director of Tourism & Film Development
Clay County Board of County Commissioners
P.O. Box 1366

477 Houston Street

Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043

Phone: 904-278-3734

Cell: 904-295-5802

www.exploreclay.com
kimberly.morgan@claycountygov.com
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